



CITY OF SAINT PAUL ALASKA

2023 REFUSE RATE SCHEDULE

CATEGORY/ITEM	RATE		NOTES
Regular Municipal Garbage Collection Service			
Container Size	Rate	Frequency	Monthly Lease Fee Damage or Loss Fee
1-96 gallon cart	\$ 40.99	per month	None \$100 per cart
Additional 96 gallon cart(s)	\$ 24.47	per month, per cart	None \$100 per cart
<u>Extra Bag Charge</u>	\$ 10.00	<u>per bag</u>	<u>None</u> <u>N/A</u>
1.5 Cubic Yard Dumpster	\$ 128.08	per month	\$ 6.53 per dumpster \$250 per dumpster
2 Cubic Yard Dumpster	\$ 170.77	per month	\$ 8.70 per dumpster \$350 per dumpster
3 Cubic Yard Dumpster	\$ 256.15	per month	\$ 13.05 per dumpster \$500 per dumpster
13 Cubic Yard Dumpster (City Owned)	\$ 887.99	per pick up	\$ 56.55 per dumpster \$2,500 per dumpster
15 Cubic Yard Dumpster (City Owned)	\$ 1,025.61	per pick up	\$ 65.25 per dumpster \$3,000 per dumpster
20 Cubic Yard Dumpster (City Owned)	\$ 1,280.76	per pick up	\$ 87.00 per dumpster \$3,500 per dumpster
13 Cubic Yard Dumpster (Customer Owned)	\$ 665.99	per pick up	\$ \$
15 Cubic Yard Dumpster (Customer Owned)	\$ 768.46	per pick up	\$ \$
20 Cubic Yard Dumpster (Customer Owned)	\$ 853.84	per pick up	\$ \$
Self-Haul Garbage Service			
Service	Rate	Basis	Special Instructions
Residential Self-Haul to Landfill	\$ 18.07	one time haul; equal to a standard size pickup bed (8' or smaller)	Arrangements must be made in advance with Public Works by contacting 907-600-4355.
Commercial Self Haul to Landfill	\$ 48.18	per cubic yard	
Residential Sized Refrigerator/Freezer	\$ 50.00	per item	
Residential Sized Appliances, Furniture, Electronics	\$ 20.00	per item	

- Deleted: 31.53
- Deleted: 18.82
- Deleted:
- Deleted: 98.52
- Deleted: 5.02
- Deleted: 131.36
- Deleted: 6.69
- Deleted: 197.04
- Deleted: 10.04
- Deleted: 683.07
- Deleted: 43.50
- Deleted:
- Deleted: 788.16
- Deleted: 50.19
- Deleted:
- Deleted: 985.20
- Deleted: 66.92
- Deleted: 512.30
- Deleted: 591.12
- Deleted: 656.80

Commercial Sized Refrigerator/Freezer	\$	250.00	per item	Arrangements must be made in advance with Public Works by contacting 907-600-4355. Self-haul of batteries will be to Motor Pool Building.
Commercial Sized Appliances, Furniture, Electronics	\$	100.00	per item	
Small Lead Acid Batteries	\$	20.00	per battery	
Vehicle Sized Lead Acid Batteries	\$	35.00	per battery	
Heavy Equipment Sized Lead Acid Batteries	\$	50.00	per battery	
Used Oil	\$	4.80	per gallon	Arrangements must be made in advance with Public Works by contacting 907-600-4355. Self-haul of used oil will be to Motor Pool Building. Used oil cannot include hazardous material such as antifreeze, or the drum and contents will be returned for disposal at customer's expense for handling must be used motor oil only with no contaminants, accepted only if crews and equipment are available.

Special Municipal Collection Service

Service	Rate	Basis	Special Instructions	
Residential Sized Refrigerator/Freezer	\$ 86.30	per item	Arrangements must be made in advance with Public Works. Contact 907-600-4355 to make arrangement for municipal pickup of these items.	
Residential Sized Appliances, Furniture, Electronics	\$ 36.30	per item		
<u>Refuse Pick Up at Dock</u>	<u>\$ 25.00</u>	<u>per bag</u>		
<u>Container Size</u>	<u>Rate</u>	<u>Frequency</u>	<u>Monthly Lease Fee</u>	<u>Damage or Loss Fee</u>
<u>1.5 Cubic Yard Dumpster</u>	<u>\$ 160.10</u>	<u>per pick up</u>	<u>\$50.00</u>	<u>\$250 per dumpster</u>
<u>2 Cubic Yard Dumpster</u>	<u>\$ 213.46</u>	<u>per pick up</u>	<u>\$75.00</u>	<u>\$350 per dumpster</u>
<u>3 Cubic Yard Dumpster</u>	<u>\$ 320.19</u>	<u>per pick up</u>	<u>\$100.00</u>	<u>\$500 per dumpster</u>

Notes

Due to limited stock, specific size drop boxes may not be available for rent.